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5600 W. Brown Deer Road, Suite 120 
Milwaukee, WI 53223 

414-254-4813 
lfellenz@lfgreendevelopment.com 

 

   Technical Memorandum 
MEMO:    November 23 2015 
 
RE:  Summary of Activities Completed at Open BRRTs sites 
  03-41-261592 Fire training burn investigation 

02-41-270038 – Former Skyway hangar 
03-41-262107 Former HVAC Building 
02-41-415377 Miller Hangar Building 

 
Client  GMIA – Mr. Greg Failey, Airport Environmental Manager  
 
Prepared for: Mr. Paul Grittner, Hydrogeologist R&R Department, WDNR 
Prepared By: Linda Fellenz, LF Green Development, LLC 

Activities for BRRTs Sites 
 
LF Green is providing this summary of previous activities for the BRRTs sites listed above: 
 
03-41-261592 Fire Training Burn Area 

• Initial investigation completed in December 2000 
• Recommended additional investigation and soil removal; 
• Additional soil and groundwater sampling in 2012 and 2013; 

02-41-270038 Former Skyway  
• GIS packet submitted in 2013 – I think it was missing some items? 
• Initial investigation completed in December 2000 
• Another sampling completed in 2012 – 

03-41-262107 Former HVAC 
• Is there a file to review? 

02-41-415377 Miller Hangar 
• Phase I suggested a UST was present at the site; 
• No evidence in field of UST; 
• GMIA will demolish the building and investigate the area during demolition. 

 
Please feel free to contact me at 414-254-4813 or LFellenz@LFGreendevelopment.com if you have 
any questions or changes to this summary. 
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